
‭Sharon Williams, Ed.D.‬
‭Superintendent of Schools‬

‭To:‬ ‭RIMSD 41 Board of Education‬
‭From:‬ ‭Dr. Sharon Williams‬

‭Cabinet Champion: Troy Bevans, IT Director‬
‭Date:‬ ‭December 10th, 2024‬
‭Re:‬ ‭SHI International Corporation (1-to-1 Student Chromebook Title Funds Acquisition)‬

‭In‬ ‭support‬ ‭of‬ ‭the‬ ‭district’s‬ ‭1-to-1‬‭student‬‭device‬‭initiative,‬‭the‬‭technology‬‭department‬‭reviews‬
‭enrollments‬‭to‬‭discover‬‭the‬‭estimated‬‭number‬‭of‬‭devices‬‭that‬‭would‬‭be‬‭required‬‭to‬‭support‬‭the‬
‭upcoming‬ ‭school‬ ‭year.‬‭At‬‭the‬‭first‬‭board‬‭meeting‬‭in‬‭December,‬‭the‬‭total‬‭quantity‬‭and‬‭quote‬‭is‬
‭brought‬‭to‬‭the‬‭board‬‭for‬‭approval.‬‭This‬‭allows‬‭for‬‭time‬‭to‬‭receive‬‭the‬‭devices‬‭prior‬‭to‬‭the‬‭end‬‭of‬
‭the‬ ‭current‬ ‭school‬ ‭year.‬ ‭Once‬ ‭the‬ ‭devices‬ ‭have‬ ‭been‬ ‭received,‬ ‭the‬ ‭configuration‬ ‭process‬ ‭is‬
‭completed and the devices are separated into groups for distribution during the summer break.‬

‭Therefore,‬‭the‬‭technology‬‭department‬‭requests‬‭and‬‭recommends,‬‭that‬‭the‬‭Rock‬‭Island‬‭–‬‭Milan‬
‭School Board approve the purchase of the following items:‬

‭●‬ ‭1495‬ ‭Lenovo‬ ‭100e‬ ‭Generation‬ ‭4‬ ‭Chromebooks,‬ ‭at‬ ‭$200.50‬ ‭per‬ ‭device,‬ ‭for‬ ‭a‬ ‭total‬ ‭of‬
‭$299,747.50.‬

‭●‬ ‭1495‬‭required‬‭Chrome‬‭OS‬‭management‬‭console‬‭licenses,‬‭at‬‭$31.00‬‭per‬‭device,‬‭for‬‭a‬‭total‬
‭of $46,345.00.‬

‭●‬ ‭1495 Case Logic Work-In carrying case, at $28.00 per device, for a total of $41,860.00.‬

‭The‬ ‭combined‬ ‭amount‬ ‭for‬ ‭this‬ ‭request‬ ‭is‬ ‭$387,952.50‬ ‭from‬ ‭SHI,‬ ‭290‬ ‭Davidson‬ ‭Avenue,‬
‭Somerset, NJ 08873. Title I funds will be utilized for the purchase of these items.‬

‭Investment Period:‬‭60 months‬
‭Total Investment:‬‭$387,952.50‬
‭Funding Source:‬‭Title‬‭I Funds‬
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